FOI 0476/2024 Response

Request

Dear Birmingham and Solihull Mental Health NHS Foundation Trust,

Please could you answer the below questions in relation to your agency usage.

In the last 12 months which off framework agencies have supplied to the trust?

In the last 12 months, how many candidates have been block booked by off framework agencies?

In the last 12 months, how many AD-HOC shifts have been covered by off framework agencies?
Who in the trust authorises the use of off-framework agencies?

What is the average off framework charge per hour for a Band 5 and 6 nurse and an HCA/Support
worker from your off framework agencies?

Request

The Trust do not use off framework agencies and the return for your request for information is NIL

(0).



